
From: membership@sogetsulondon.co.uk <membership@sogetsulondon.co.uk> 
Date: Sunday, 28 September 2025 at 17:09 
To: 
Subject: Invitation to SSILB Annual Exhibition – Winter Wonderland (1st November 
2025) 

Dear Ikebana Friends, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

Sogetsu School of Ikebana London Branch (SSILB) is delighted to announce our annual 
exhibition, taking place on Saturday, 1st November 2025. This year’s theme is “Winter 
Wonderland.” Please find the full details below: 

 

Exhibition Details 

• Theme: Winter Wonderland 
• Date: Saturday, 1st November 2025 
• Venue: Rosslyn Hill Chapel 
• Address: 3 Pilgrim's Place, London NW3 1NG 
• Nearest Station: Hampstead Station (Northern Line) 

 

Participation Fees 

• Half Table: £25 
• Whole Table: £45 
• Floor Space: £35 

 

Timetable 

• Preparation: 9:00 – 10:30 
• Exhibition Open: 11:00 – 16:00 
• Clearing: 16:00 – 17:00 

 

Exhibition Guidelines 

• Participant has the option to join the collaboration with London Potters or attend 
as the usual exhibition with their own container(s). 

• Participants may submit up to 3 arrangements, using their own containers or 
those provided by their paired partner. 
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• Please arrive early (from 9:00am) to ensure arrangements are completed by 
10:30am. All arrangements must be finished within the preparation time and 
dismantled during the clearing time. 

• A sales table is available for members wishing to sell appropriate items. Please 
label each item clearly with its price. The branch will retain 10% of all sales. 

• Tea, coffee, and snacks will be provided for participants throughout the day. 
• The exhibition is open to current and past SSILB members, as well as others 

currently studying Sogetsu Ikebana. 
• A “Let’s Try Ikebana” corner will be available for visitors interested in Sogetsu. 

The fee for a trial session is £8. 
• Photographs of your arrangements may be used on the SSILB website and social 

media. If you prefer not to have your work photographed or shared, please 
contact us at: sogetsulondonbranch@gmail.com 

 

Application Deadline: 18th October 2025 

To participate, please complete the online application form (HERE) and make your 
payment via bank transfer to: 

Sogetsu School of Ikebana London Branch 
Sort Code: 20-05-74 
Account Number: 93646653 
Reference: Your Name 

 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact us at: 
sogetsulondonbranch@gmail.com 

We look forward to seeing you and celebrating the beauty of Ikebana together. 

Warm regards, 
Sogetsu School of Ikebana London Branch 
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